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TOWNSHIP OF TILBURY "EAST.

This township is boundéd north by the Thames; east by
Raleigh ; west by West Tilbury, and south by Romney. The
south-east corner fronts on Lake Erie. There 1s a fair share of
good land in this township. A low, wet prairie, about three miles
in breadth, extensively used in grazing, borders on the Thames.
Two or three branches of the Thames run through this township.

The first settlers, two or three families from Britain, entered
this township in 1838, and were located on lots of one hundred
acres each by the Hon. Col. Talbot ; but little was done in the way
of improvement until about the year 1840, when the opening of
the “Middle Road” encouraged the settlers to renewed exertion,
gince which time the township has gradually improved.

m r n, m r s~Middle road north and south ; t r w—Talbot road west.

) Con, Lot. Con. Lot,
Adam, Geo. 8 1h | Bogrant, Anthony 4 16f
Ainsley, Alex. m rs 25f| Bogrant, Wm. 3 15h
Ainslie, Geo. m rs 156f | Bostwick, J. P. 15 7f
Ainslie, Thos. mrn 25f| Brown, Geo. 7 28¢f
Ainslie, Wm. mrn 25f| Brown, John T 28f
Anderson, John 6 10f | Brown, Robt. trwl8lf
Anderson, Thos, m rn 21f|Brown, Robt. 14 6f
Arkill, Saml. 2 13f | Brown, Thos. 6 23f
Armstrong, C. 14 5f|Brown, Wm. T 20f
Askin, Isaac t r w 173 | Brousseau, F. 6 21h
Askin, Thos. t r w173 f | Brody, Thos. 7 6h
Badder, Jas. 15 4h | Bruso, Peter, sen. 3 16f
Badwer, Brf'an t r w 179 f | Bruso, Peter, jun. 8 16f
Bashaw, Sol. 5 4f| Bruso, Peter 8 15f
Beno, John, sen. 7 21f| Brush, 8. t r w 166h
Beno, John, jun, 7 21f| Buchel, John T 8¢
Beno, Thaddeus 8 18f | Burgess, Henry 8 22f
Best, Chas. 14 5f| Burgess, John 8 20f
Blair, Jos. 4 17f | Burgoyne, P. 8 16f
Blair, Peter 4 18f Burgess, T. 8 22f
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